
  
 

ARNOTT’S BISCUITS LIMITED 
A.C.N. 008 435 729 

HUNTINGWOOD FACILITY 

61 Huntingwood Drive, Sydney NSW 2148 Australia 
Telephone 61 2 9853 1111   Facsimile 61 2 9853 1234 

Bob (Robert) Punnett 
Building & Plant Services Manager 

61 Huntingwood drive 
Huntingwood 

NSW 2148 
 

(02)9853 1111 
0408655482 

Haley Rich 
NSW Department of planning 
23-33 Bridge Street 
Sydney 
NSW 2000 
1300 305 695 
(02) 9228 6516 
 
Ref:--MP 08_0225 
 
Dear Haley, 
  
 In relation to the proposed development and construction we do not object in principle, however we 
require the following items to be satisfactory addressed. 
 
The management of traffic in the area, both at the construction stage and when occupied. 
The impact to traffic, mainly during peak times. 
 
The migration of vermin during construction, as we are a food manufacturing plant, we are very sensitive to 
this. 
 
Dust control during land clearing and construction. 
 
 
Can we have the Information on how these items are to be done, along with studies and the controls that 
will be put in place  
 
 
Thanks 
Bob. 
 
 
 
 
 
 


